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From: Sean Evins <sevins@twitter.com> |
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 11:.08 AM
To E— o))
Subject: Re: redacted text (b)(6)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Perfect
On Tue, Jun 3, 2014 at 10:58 AM, @ucia.gov> wrote: EE;ES;
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Web Strategist & Content Manager (0)(6)
Office of Public Affairs
Central Intelligence Agency
www.CIA.gov
(b)(3)
From: Sean Evins [mailto:sevins@twitter.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 9:01 AM
To:[ | (b)(3)
Subject: Re: redacted text (b)(6)

If you see a redacted/black bar, you should be able to simply copy paste it into a tweet. Theres also this
site: http://blog.bufferapp.com/the-ultimate-guide-to-adding-cool-symbols-to-your-tweets
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As for effective first tweets- | would take a look at @HillaryClinton, @GinaEPA for starters. I will find a few
more. You want to show the voice of the account from the get-go, that it will be more than just a "here's our
press release”

Sean Evins

Government & Politics, Twitter

@Evins

On Mon, Jun 2, 2014 at 9:59 PM, @ucia.gov> wrote:

So, quandary.... How do [ make redacted text on the twitters?

Obviously it can be done, I’'m looking at you @redactedTweet.

And yes, the irony that I can’t figure this out is not lost on me...

Sean yvins
Government & Polities ! Twitter
@Evins

Want the latest Twitter best practices, tips, news and more?

* Check out the new Twitter Media blog
* Sign up for our industry-specific newsletters
* Follow @twittermedia and all our industry-specific accounts
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